COLT NATURAL GAS, L.L.C.

4350 Shawnee Mission Parkway
Suite 280
Fairway, Kansas 66205
913-236-0016 Office
913-262-0058 Fax

Thomas M. Rawson March 26, 2008

Vice President of Finance & Administration, Kansas State University
Anderson Hall Suite 102
Manhattan, Kansas 66506-0108

Re: Extend the date of the oil and gas lease located in SE/4 of Section 8, Township 33 South, Range 18 East, Labette
County, Kansas.

Dear Mr. Rawson,

In the Oil and Gas Lease between Colt Natural Gas, LLC (COLT) and The Board of Regents of the State of Kansas, fbo
Kansas State University (BRKSU) dated April 6, 2007 and recorded in Book 41, page 248 at the Register of Deeds
Labette County, Kansas, and under such lease in Exhibit “A” Specifications (Contract IFB #40149, page 10), it states that
“Lessee must drill at least one well within one year and have it in production within 2 years”. Therefore, since the Lease is
dated April 6, 2007, and according to the lease, COLT is required to drill at least one well by April 7, 2008 to meet the
terms of the lease, COLT will have to drill such well next week.

Even though the lease was dated April 6, 2007, it was not signed until July 9, 2007 and the final documents
(Memorandum of Agreement) were not completed by Kansas State University until August 17, 2007 (see enclosed oil and
gas lease and letter from Carla K. Bishop). Therefore, it is COLT's feeling and request that the lease date and the
effective date should be amended to August 17, 2007 to reflect the actual date that COLT would have had the right to
enter and drill the property. This should be the new starting date of the oil and gas lease basically moving back all dates
in the lease by nearly 472 months to the actual date the rights were given by BRKSU to COLT.

Enclosed you will find an amendment to the oil and gas lease changing the starting date of the lease from April 6", 2007
to August 17, 2007 to adjust for the loss of time from the circulation of the document and locating the appropriate BRKSU
people to sign the lease. We have been in contact with Dr. Lyle Lomas at the KSU Experimental Farm, Parson, Kansas
and he agrees with our request for an extension and actually would prefer us to drill this summer rather than next week,

when the ground conditions would be dryer.

If Thomas M. Rawson accepts the Terms of this Letter Agreement, then sign below and fax back to us as soon as
possible so we will not drill next week, also | will FEDEX out today an original copy of this letter and the amendment that
would need to be executed by the appropriate people (I'm assuming the same people who originally signed the original
lease or whoever holds those positions now) and mailed back for recording.

Thank you in advance for your help in this matter.
Sipcerely,

avid P. Bleakley f
Director of Acquisitions an anagement
By m /lht ,M'\/

L

Thomd,s M. Rawson, Vice President of Finance & Administration

Attest:

By__

Date Accepted , 2008










